Biiaxa Adhikari

From: Mardy Semmler

Sent: January 22, 2019 4:23 PM

To: Bijaya Adhikari

Cc: Alicia McRae

Subject: FW: Sewage Chute
Attachments: brn3c2af41da298_002646.pdf
Bijaya

Can you upload to the public register and also in the hard copy register.

Mardy

From: Alicia McRae <Alicia_McRae@gov.nt.ca>

Sent: January 22, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Fred Behrens <SAOAklavik@permafrost.com>

Cc: Mardy Semmler <semmlerm@inuvwhb.ca>; Lila Voudrach <Lila_Voudrach@gov.nt.ca>
Subject: RE: Sewage Chute

Hi Fred,

| am forwarding you the spill report for the January 09'" sewage release. On January 18" | took it upon myself to report
this incident as The Hamlet has failed to report the sewage incident. The water license number N3L3-0570 is listed on
the report.

While reviewing The Hamlet of Aklavik’'s water license online | noticed that the spill incident has already been uploaded
to the IWB public registry. | just wanted to let you know.

Have a good week.

Alicia McRae

Regional Environmental Assessment Coordinator/ Regional Environmental Protection Officer
Inuvik Region

Department of Environment and Natural Resources

Government of the Northwest Territories

Phone: 867-678-6653
Cell: 867-620-0770
Fax: 867-678-6699

www.gov.nt.ca

From: Alicia McRae

Sent: Monday, 14 January, 2019 1:42 PM
To: 'Fred Behrens'

Cc: Mardy Semmler (semmlerm@inuvwb.ca)
Subject: RE: Sewage Chute

Hi Fred,
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Report Date: Repon Tima: :
A as | 00 | 19 |27 pm V] origine! spi Report Report Number;
B Occurrence Date: Oceurrance Time: OR
MM | oo | vy L] Update # {o the Orlginal Spll Report
c Land Usa Parmit Number (if applicabla): Waler Licence Number (If applicable):
N3L3-0570

D Gaographic Place Name or Distance and Direclion fram {he Namad Location: Reglon:

Aklavik NT [ Nunavut T Adjacent durisdiction or Ocean
E Latltude: . Longltuda:

68 Degreas 15 Minutes _3?_ Seconds _1£, Degress Minufes 18 Seconds

Responsible Party ar Vessel Name: Responsible Party Address or Offica Location:
F :

Hamlet of Aklavik
G Any Conlractor Involvad: Contractor Address or Qffice Location:

Mackenzie Delta Holdings Ltd Eddie Greenland
H Product Spilled: [ Potential Spil Quantity In Litres, Kilograms o Cuble Metres: | UN. Numbar:

Sewage NA

Splil Source: ‘ Spill Cause: Area of Conlamination In Square Metras:
I

Faclors Affecting Spill of Recavery: Deseribe Any Assistance Requlred: Hazards lo Persons, Proparty or Environment;
J

Additonal Information, Comments, Actlons Proposed or Taken to Contain, Recover or Dispase of Spllled Product and Cantaminated Materisls:

A photo of the spilled sewage was sent to ENR on January 9th. inuvik REAC forwarded the photo
to Aklaviks SAQ and asked to have the area cleaned up. The area has been slightly cleaned up
since. The frozen sewage was scraped from the ground and piled infront of the lagoons intake
chute.

No details of the cause of the spill were reported.

L Reparted to Splil Line by: Posftion; Employer. Location Calling From: Telephone;
Alicia McRae Env. Assessmenl Cord. [GNWT - ENR Inuvik (867) 678-6653
M Any Allernate Contact; Pasftion: Employer: Allemate Conlact Location: Altamate Telephone:
REPORT LINE USE ONLY
N Recelved a1 Spill Line by: | Positon; Employer; . | Location Callad: Report Line Number:
Lead Agenoy: [1EC [dccamemss Denwr [Den Clia | significance: [ Minor File Status: [ Open
Oaanoe [Ines [ oter: O Mejor [ unknown O closed
Agency: Contact Nama: Contact Tima: Romarks:
Lead Agency.
First Support Agency:
Second Suppart Agency:
Third Support Agency:
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